
From:
To: goodchild@fjc.net.au
Subject: ABC brief [ABC-Legal.FID47302]
Date: Monday, 28 August 2017 3:32:59 PM

Hi Louise

Thank you for your time on the phone just now.

I overlooked asking you for a fee disclosure. Are you able to send one through to me please?

Kind regards

ABC
Senior Lawyer, Legal
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From: Louise Goodchild
To:
Subject: RE: That matter today
Date: Monday, 28 August 2017 6:51:58 PM

Yes – received your email. Will do tomorrow.
L
 
Louise Goodchild
Frederick Jordan Chambers
53 Martin Place
SYDNEY NSW 2000

DX 450 SYDNEY

Tel: (02) 9229 7333
Tel: (02) 9229 7379 (Direct)
Fax: (02) 9221 6944
Mobile:

_________________

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

_________________

The content of this e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and privileged. Any unauthorised
use of its contents (including any attachments) is expressly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please advise by phone or reply e-mail, then delete this e-mail. Thank you.
 

From:  [mailto: abc.net.au] 
Sent: Monday, 28 August 2017 6:31 PM
To: Louise Goodchild <louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au>
Subject: Re: That matter today
 
Thank you Louise. I will take a look.
 
Can you send me through a fee disclosure too please?
 
Thanks
 

 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: Louise Goodchild <louise.goodchild@fjc.net.au>
Date: 28/08/2017 6:10 PM (GMT+10:00)
To:  < abc.net.au>
Subject: That matter today
 
Dear 
Good to speak with you today.
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Please find attached that document to which I referred. Not directly relevant but informative as
to how the NSW G/Ment is approaching things.
Looking forward to speaking with you further.
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
 

-

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain
legally privileged or copyright material. It is intended only for the use of the addressee(s). If you
are not the intended recipient of this email, you are not permitted to disseminate, distribute or
copy this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The ABC does not represent or
warrant that this transmission is secure or virus free. Before opening any attachment you should
check for viruses. The ABC's liability is limited to resupplying any email and attachments.
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